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Dear Mr. Mc.Ouat.-

We have not heard from
Macdonald College for some time and are very anxious 
to know what advance is being made in the plans 
for the College picture•

«

The weather is now ideal and many of the 
scenes around the grounds and campus and the exteriors 
of the buildings should be taken while the lawns and 
shrubs are looking their best.

We would be greatly obliged if you will 
let us know what is yet to be done before starting 
photography.

With kindest personal regards.
■

slsi Yours truly,

Pathescope of Canada, Limited.
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